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FELED

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURSEBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO JUL 2 2 2009

MATTHEW J. DY XMAN
CLEHK

CRIMINALNO. . (99- 205 7

Counts 1 through 5: 18 U.S.C. §§
2252(a)2), 2252(b)(1), and 2256:
Receipt of Visual Depictions of Minors
Engaged in Sexually Explicit Conduct,

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

VS.
ROBERT A. WARREN,
Defendant.

Counts 6 and 7. 18 US.C. §§
2252(a)(4)(B), 2252(b){(2),and 2256:
Possession of Matter Containing
Visual Depictions of Minors Engaged
in Sexually Explicit Conduct.

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:

Counts 1 through 5

On or about the dates set forth below, in Santa Fe County, in the District of New
Mexico, the defendant, ROBERT A. WARREN, did knowingly receive visual depictions
contained in the computer files described below, which visual depictions had been
mailed and shipped and transported in interstate and foreign commerce, or which
contained materials which had been so mailed and shipped and transported by any
means, including by computer, the production of which involved the use of a minor
engaging in sexually explicit conduct and are of such conduct:

COQUNT FILENAME DATE

1 pthc_ptsc_9yo jenny tied up,  August 7, 2007
nylons, collar, sucking cock.avi




2 Bondage.avi July 8, 2007

3 BabyJ O.avi April 13, 2007
4 movie_(65).mpg July 7, 2007
5 098.jpg April 13, 2007

In viclation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(2), 2252(b)(1), and 2256.
| Count 6
On or about June 18, 2007, in Santa Fe County, in the District of New Mexico, the
defendant, ROBERT A. WARREN, did knowingly possess: a Dell XPS Tower
Computer, Serial Number 38H3T71, with a Western Digital Hard Drive, containing any
visual depiction that had been shipped and transported in interstate and foreign
commerce or which was produced using materials which had been so shipped and
transported, by any means, including by computer, the production of which involved the
use of a minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct and are of such conduct.
In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(4)(B), 2252(b)(2), and 2256.
Count 7
On or about June 18, 2008, in Santa Fe County, in the District of
New Mexico, the defendant, ROBERT A. WARREN, did knowingly possess a;
Gateway Desktop Computer, Model 2000, Serial Number 0008043536, with an IBM
Hard drive containing any visual depiction that had been shipped and transported in
interstate and foreign commerce or which was produced using materials which had
been so shipped and transported, by any means, including by computer, the production

of which involved the use of a minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct and are of

such conduct.




In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(4)(B), 2252(b)(2), and 2256.

A TRUE BILL:

/st
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

‘Assistant United States Attorney
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